# HOW TO KEEP BENDING WITHOUT BREAKING

Weird wellness wisdom for wobbly times.

BestHowToGuides.com

# How To Keep Bending Without Breaking

Weird Wellness Wisdom for Wobbly Times

BestHowToGuides.com

© Copyright 2025 BestHowToGuides.com. All rights reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means — including photocopying, recording, screenshotting, or whispering it dramatically to your cat — without written permission from the publisher, except in the case of brief quotations used in reviews or memes (we support memes).

For permissions, support, or existential spirals, contact:

Mello@BestHowToGuides.com

#### \rm **Disclaimer**

This guide is for educational, entertainment, and slightly rebellious informational purposes only. It is not medical advice, mental health counseling, or a substitute for a qualified professional who doesn't roll their eyes when you mention burnout.

Please consult an actual healthcare provider before making any changes to your routine — especially if you're pregnant, nursing, taking medications, or living with a medical condition.

Also: some links in this guide may be affiliate links (including Amazon). That means if you click one and make a purchase, we may earn a small commission — at no cost to you. It helps fund our mission to make wellness weirder, better, and funnier.

# Table of Contents

- 1. Introduction: A Gentle Middle Finger to Burnout
- 2. The Art of the Almost-Fall
- 3. Resilience Isn't Pretty But It's Powerful
- 4. Micro-Rituals > Big Life Overhauls
- 5. What to Do When You're Emotionally Leaking
- 6. Energy Hacks for the Utterly Unmotivated
- 7. Building Your Bend-Without-Break Plan
- 8. The Secret Weapon: Letting Go (of Most Things)
- 9. Final Thoughts: You Wobbled, You Won
- 10. Want More?
- 11. Sciencey Stuff (for Skeptics and Smart-Alecks)

# Introduction: A Gentle Middle Finger to Burnout

Let's be honest — if you bought this guide, you're probably already bending. And not in the graceful, Instagram-yoga way. More like the "emotionally folded like a camp chair" kind of way.

So let's make something very clear right from the start: This guide isn't about bouncing back. It's not about "becoming your best self." It's not even about healing, if we're being real.

It's about **holding it together just enough to keep moving**, even when life is throwing bricks, bills, and emotional landmines your way.

If you've ever felt like you're one inconvenience away from quitting everything and starting a worm farm in the forest — this is for you.

If you've ever been praised for being "so strong" while secretly Googling "is emotional numbness a personality trait?" — this is for you.

If you're tired of advice that starts with "just wake up earlier" or "have you tried gratitude journaling upside down on a Himalayan cliff?" — this is for you.

# What This Is (and What It's Not)

It's a guide for the wobbly. The wired-but-tired. The ones who are still standing, but a bit sideways.

Inside, you'll find:

- Tiny, doable shifts that help you bend without breaking
- Emotional CPR for when you're running on fumes
- Rituals for real humans with deadlines, kids, and weird laundry
- Permission to let go of perfection and still win

You won't find:

- Pressure to do everything "right"
- Guilt-trippy self-care
- Vague advice like "just breathe" (you're already doing that, congrats)

#### The Rebel Wellness Vibe

We're not here to fix you — because you're not broken.

We're here to help you ride the chaos a little better. With humor. With honesty. And with enough resilience to face the next Monday with both eyes twitching slightly... but still standing.

Let's wobble forward — together.

# The Art of the Almost-Fall

How to recognize your breaking point before it gets awkward.

You've heard "bend, don't break."

Cute. Inspirational. Probably stitched on a throw pillow somewhere. But what no one tells you is that **bending is uncomfortable**, awkward, unglamorous, and often looks a lot like crying in the car after replying "no worries at all!" to a wildly unreasonable request.

Let's be clear: this isn't a guide about thriving. This is about **not combusting**.

# Why This Chapter Exists (AKA The "Oh No, It's Happening" Moment)

This chapter is here to help you spot the **moment before the meltdown**. That almost-snap. The micro-breaking point.

Because most people don't explode dramatically. They leak.

Bit by bit. Emotionally. Mentally. Sarcastically.

Until one day they're in the shower having imaginary arguments with their boss, their mother, and the person who left the sponge in the sink again.

You don't need to wait for the breakdown to learn from it.

# 🍣 Part One: The Bend Threshold

Let's call it what it is: The Wobble Zone.

That slippery space where you're functioning — technically — but everything feels like a bit too much:

- You start avoiding your inbox like it's radioactive
- Your brain forgets simple words like "door"
- You get weirdly angry when someone speaks too cheerfully
- You pick up your phone, stare at it blankly, and put it back down 7 times in a row

You're still standing... but you're bending hard.

This is where we work. This is where you reclaim control — not by powering through, but by **pivoting into softness**.

# 🔍 Part Two: Find Your Early Warning System

Let's figure out how you wobble.

Here's a quick tool:

**\*\* "Bend Markers" Quiz** (not-scientific, but scarily accurate):

✓ When overwhelmed, do you...

- A) Get snippy and passive-aggressive with strangers
- B) Stare into space for 23 minutes before answering a text
- C) Suddenly feel the urge to completely reorganize your spice rack
- D) Eat peanut butter with a fork and call it dinner

Whichever one hit too close? That's your bend signal.

Write it down.

Make it your internal alarm.

Give it a ridiculous name like *"Operation Noodle Brain"* so you remember it with a smirk.

# left for the second state of the second state

Now that we know when you're bending, here's how to stop the snap.

Use these small-but-mighty rituals to reset before collapse:

Situation	Tiny Action
You feel mentally overcooked	Put your phone in another room for 10 minutes and just <i>exist</i>
You want to scream into a pillow	Do it. But then follow with 3 deep, slow breaths
You're overwhelmed by your to-do list	Pick <b>one task</b> . The smallest one. Do just that.

Situation	Tiny Action
You hate everyone	Take a walk. No podcast. Just walk and
	glare at trees

The goal is not to fix everything.

It's to **buy yourself a tiny bit of breathing room** — a pause button that keeps the dam from bursting.

**TL;DR** (Too Long; Deeply Relatable)

- Bending is normal. It's not failure. It's feedback.
- Spot your personal "oh no" signals early.
- Use micro-moves to interrupt the spiral.
- You're not lazy, broken, or dramatic. You're probably tired, overwhelmed, and overdue for a hug, a snack, or a nap.
- (Possibly all three.)

This guide will help you keep bending — without breaking. And maybe even laugh a little while you do it.



# Resilience Isn't Pretty — But It's Powerful

If you've been told you're "so strong," but you felt more like a soggy tissue taped together with caffeine and stubbornness... congrats. You're already resilient. Just not in the way people write inspirational quotes about.

Let's clear this up:

# X What Resilience Isn't:

- Having your life together 24/7
- Smiling through trauma like a toothpaste ad
- Getting up at 5 a.m. for cold plunges and gratitude journals
- Feeling bulletproof, unbothered, or balanced (whatever that means)

# Vhat Resilience Actually Is:

- Crying, venting, spiraling and still showing up
- Feeling broken, but not giving up on yourself
- Taking naps as resistance
- Knowing when you need a break before your body screams it at you

# Resilience isn't aesthetic.

It's raw, wobbly, imperfect. And **it often looks like barely holding it together while still being kind to the checkout person at the grocery store**.

# The Psychology of Real-World Resilience

Modern resilience isn't about denying stress — it's about recovering from it **before it builds up like emotional Tupperware you forgot in the fridge.** 

Let's look at what science says (yes, really):

According to research from Dr. George Bonanno (the OG of resilience science), people who weather adversity well don't avoid emotion — they adapt with:

- Emotional flexibility
- A sense of humor (check)
- Realistic optimism (not toxic positivity)
- Support systems that actually support

Think of it like this:

You're a tree.

The wind howls. Life throws bricks. Squirrels nest in your hair. But you've got strong roots and a flexible trunk. You bend, not break.

# ✤ Your Inner Resilience Radar

Let's tune in to your *real* strength — not the version that society rewards, but the one that actually gets you through rough weeks.

Here's what real-world resilience might look like in you:

If You	You're Showing Resilience
Ask for space instead of exploding	That's emotional self-regulation
Stop mid-task to take a breath	That's nervous system awareness
Cancel plans instead of pushing through	That's boundary-setting
Laugh about your chaos	That's reframing & humor coping

This is **soft power**. Not loud. Not performative. Just effective.

# 🛠 Build-It-Yourself Resilience Kit

Let's turn this into something practical.

Here are 5 resilience-boosting tools you can start using today — no yoga pants, expensive supplements, or 90-minute routines required:

# 1. 🍣 Name Your Narrator

That voice in your head? Give it a name. Make it funny. It instantly reduces its power.

"Oh great, Susan the Overthinker is back. Thanks for your input, Susan. Noted."

# 2. 😕 Practice the Five-Second Reframe

Before reacting, pause and ask: "What else could be true here?"

Maybe they're not ignoring your message. Maybe they're just overwhelmed too.

Maybe you're not lazy. Maybe you're exhausted and stretched like emotional taffy.

# 3. 🏮 Mirror Talk

Pick a phrase that grounds you and say it in the mirror every morning. Doesn't matter if you believe it yet.

"I'm here. I'm trying. And that's enough today."

# 4. 🟅 Pre-Emptive Downtime

Don't wait to be crispy. Schedule guilt-free nothing time. A real break. Not scrolling. Not multitasking. Just being. This is "emergency nap fund" logic — but for your nervous system.

# 5. 🤝 Anchor People

Write down the names of 3 people you can message when you're spiraling. Not to vent — just to say "hey, I'm wobbly." Connection is a resilience amplifier.

# Feal Talk: You're Already Doing It

If you've:

- Gotten out of bed on a hard day
- Kept a straight face in a meeting while unraveling internally
- Paused instead of snapping

• Started this guide

...then guess what?

You're not "working on becoming resilient." You're already resilient. You're just learning how to **refine and replenish** it.

# line and the servise: "The Bounce-Back Board"

Make a list with 3 columns:

What Bent Me	What I Did	What I Learned
e.g. Forgot a deadline and panicked	Took a walk before responding	l need time buffers in my calendar
e.g. Got ghosted by a friend	Journaled + unfollowed them	l value directness + reciprocity

This reflection isn't about overanalyzing.

It's about proving to yourself that **you've survived worse and grown through it.** 



# of TL;DR (Too Long; Deeply Useful)

- Resilience isn't about never breaking it's about *knowing how to bounce*
- It looks messy, feels confusing, and often comes with under-eye bags
- Your weird coping mechanisms probably are resilience
- Humor helps
- You're stronger than you think especially when you don't feel strong.

# Micro-Rituals > Big Life Overhauls

Because nobody needs another 6-hour morning routine.

Let's talk about one of the most common traps in modern wellness: the myth of the Big Dramatic Life Upgrade.

You know the one — where you wake up at 5 a.m., journal by candlelight, down a green sludge smoothie, meditate while levitating slightly, then do 90 minutes of yoga before saving a rainforest and curing your inner child.

Sounds nice. Also? No one actually lives like that.

Real life is messy. Loud. Overbooked. Sometimes kind of smelly. So if you're trying to feel better, think clearer, or stay emotionally upright during chaos, you don't need a major transformation. You need **micro-rituals** — tiny acts that are consistent, comforting, and realistic for an actual human.

### What is a micro-ritual?

It's something small. Repeatable. Gentle. Usually weirdly specific. It's the thing you do that reminds you that you're a person — not just a productivity machine or a stress sponge.

Here's the key difference between a routine and a ritual:

A routine feels like homework.

A **ritual** feels like support.

One drains you. The other restores you.

# Why micro-rituals work (even when you don't)

Micro-rituals lower the pressure. They don't require perfect conditions, fancy gear, or 45 spare minutes. They meet you where you are — in your pajamas, three sips into your second coffee, wondering if you're too tired to function or just dehydrated.

And when done regularly, they tell your nervous system: *hey, you're safe*. That little "I got you" message adds up over time — even if it's wrapped in chaos.

#### Some examples of micro-rituals that actually work

Lighting the same candle every time you start work, even if your desk is chaos

Playing one specific playlist while doing dishes — emotional reset by indie folk

Drinking water from your "fancy" glass to trick your brain into thinking you have your life together

Putting on moisturizer like you're in a skincare ad, even if it's the same bottle from last year

Sitting in silence for 90 seconds before checking your phone

Sticking a note on your mirror that says something like, "You don't suck. You're just tired."

#### Design your own: The "Doable & Dumb" test

If your ritual idea doesn't pass these two tests, throw it out.

Is it doable when you're tired, cranky, and slightly dead inside?

Is it dumb enough that it makes you smile a little just thinking about it?

Perfect. You're on the right track.

Here's a fill-in-the-blank to create your own micro-ritual on the spot:

When I feel \_\_\_\_\_, I'll do \_\_\_\_\_, so I can remind myself that I'm \_\_\_\_\_.

#### Examples:

When I feel overwhelmed, I'll drink cold water and walk barefoot outside, so I can remind myself that I'm still in a body.

When I feel flat, I'll put on lip gloss and my Rage Cleaning playlist, so I can remind myself that I'm still got it (kind of).

#### Pro tips for making it stick

**Name your ritual something dramatic or absurd.** Like "The Calm Goblin Sequence" or "Emotional Life Support Protocol." Bonus: makes it more fun to talk about in therapy. **Stack it onto something you already do.** Attach the ritual to brushing your teeth, opening your laptop, making tea, or putting on pants (if applicable).

**Repeat it until it becomes a groove.** Not a rule, not a demand — just a soft groove your brain starts to expect.

#### Micro-rituals are rebellion

In a world that wants you constantly optimized, monetized, and scheduled — micro-rituals are a quiet form of rebellion. They say, "I'm allowed to feel grounded, even if the world is on fire."

They give you back a piece of control. A moment of softness. A breath before the next thing.

And sometimes, that's enough to keep you from snapping.



# What to Do When You're Emotionally Leaking

Because crying in the pantry is not a failure — it's a feature.

Sometimes, it doesn't take much. A casual email. A fork falling on the floor. A TikTok with a golden retriever reuniting with its owner. Suddenly you're leaking emotion from every pore like a faulty faucet.

Welcome to emotional overflow.

It doesn't always show up as tears. Emotional leaking can look like:

- Snapping at someone you love (and immediately regretting it)
- Feeling "off" but not knowing why
- Being unable to focus for more than six seconds
- Scrolling endlessly because your brain refuses to engage with reality
- An irrational but intense hatred for... noises

It's your nervous system waving a tiny flag that says, "We are at capacity. Please stop adding things."

Here's how to deal with it.

#### Step one: Drop the shame

Seriously. Emotional overwhelm is not a weakness. It's not immaturity. It's not failure.

It's a sign that your brain and body are doing exactly what they're designed to do: signal when things aren't safe, manageable, or sustainable.

This isn't about fixing your feelings. It's about **listening to the leak before it floods the basement**.

#### Step two: Get literal and low-effort

When your brain is short-circuiting emotionally, skip the self-analysis. Go practical.

- Drink water. Your brain is 75% water and 25% existential dread. Hydrate it.
- Change your temperature. Cold water on the wrists. Warm blanket. Stick your head in the fridge. Something.

- Sit somewhere new. Even if it's just a different chair. Your brain loves a visual reset.
- Eat something beige and comforting. You can psychoanalyze yourself later.

Your goal is to create *a physical shift* so your nervous system stops firing alarm bells.

#### Step three: Use the Feelings Formula (even if you roll your eyes at it)

This simple tool stops emotional spirals in their tracks:

I feel \_\_\_\_\_, because \_\_\_\_\_. And that makes sense, because \_\_\_\_\_.

Example:

I feel anxious, because I have a giant deadline. And that makes sense, because I haven't had time to rest or plan.

Not:

I feel crazy and broken because I'm overreacting to something minor.

Yes:

I feel sad because I'm lonely. And that makes sense, because connection matters to me.

The point is not to justify the emotion — it's to give it a safe container.

#### Step four: Set a soft boundary

When you're emotionally leaking, even a tiny stressor can feel like a wrecking ball. So give yourself permission to step back from whatever you can.

Say no. Reschedule. Close the app. Turn off the group chat. Let the call go to voicemail. The world won't collapse if you delay replying to Sharon from accounting.

You don't have to disappear. You just have to create a pause.

# Step five: Build a "safe-feeling" ritual

What's one small, repeatable thing you can do when the emotions start to boil over?

This becomes your go-to release valve — a shortcut for soothing.

Examples:

- Breathing in for four counts, out for six
- Wrapping yourself in a hoodie and watching the same comfort show
- Sitting on the floor with your back against the wall (weirdly grounding)
- Writing a five-word journal entry like: "I am tired but functioning"

Build it. Practice it. Keep it in your pocket.

### Bonus: Cry if you need to

Tears aren't weakness. They're pressure release. They're data. And sometimes they're your body's way of saying, "Let's reboot this system with saltwater and a good sigh."

So if the leak becomes a flow? Let it.

Then drink some water, blow your nose like a small elephant, and remind yourself:

You're not broken. You're just at capacity.

And you're allowed to soften before you shatter.

# Energy Hacks for the Utterly Unmotivated

# Because if motivation were real, we'd all be running marathons and alphabetizing our socks.

Let's be honest: some days you're not tired, you're *done*. Motivation has left the building. Ambition is on a smoke break. And your brain? She's just spinning the "Nope" wheel.

This chapter is for the days when your soul is buffering, your to-do list is judging you silently, and brushing your teeth feels like a win.

You don't need a productivity course. You need an energy nudge — the kind that doesn't require enlightenment or extra spoons.

#### Step one: Reframe what "energy" actually is

Energy isn't hype. It's not jumping out of bed like a Disney character. It's not needing less sleep or wanting to run errands for fun. Real energy is the **capacity to show up — imperfectly, halffunctioning, but still present.** 

And it's not about having more of it — it's about learning how to access it even when you feel like a leftover croissant.

#### Step two: Stop waiting for motivation

Motivation is like a flaky friend who only texts back when things are going great.

Discipline gets all the credit, but in the real world? You want **activation cues** — tiny triggers that get your brain to *do something* even when it doesn't feel like it.

Try these:

- Put on socks. Sounds ridiculous, but it's a body-level "we're about to do something" cue.
- Say out loud: "Okay, one thing." Just hearing yourself say it moves your brain toward action.
- Set a 90-second timer and promise to stop after. You won't want to, because starting is the hard part.

# Step three: Use the Body Trickery Method

Sometimes, your brain is a brick wall — but your body's a sneaky little gateway.

Do something that activates your senses without needing "motivation":

- Splash cold water on your face.
- Stand up and stretch your arms over your head for 10 seconds.
- Chew minty gum. Or bite a lemon. No, really.
- Change your shirt, even if it's into another slightly wrinkled shirt.

You're not tricking yourself into productivity. You're *warming up the system*.

### Step four: Harness the "Done List" Effect

The to-do list is long. The shame is longer.

Reverse it.

Instead of focusing on what you haven't done, make a list of what you *have* done — no matter how minor.

- Brushed teeth
- Answered one email
- Drank something that wasn't caffeine
- Moved from one horizontal surface to another

Your brain gets a dopamine hit from completion, not ambition. So build on what's already real, even if it's scrappy.

#### Step five: Eat something. Seriously.

If you're low-energy and deeply unmotivated, check these three boxes first:

- Have I eaten something in the last 3 hours?
- Have I had a drink of actual water?
- Have I been upright for at least 5 minutes?

If the answer to all three is "no"... you're not unmotivated. You're **undernourished, underslept, and maybe a little underwhelmed**. Start there.

#### Energy doesn't always look like momentum

Sometimes, energy looks like:

- Taking a shower even though it felt optional
- Moving your body for five minutes to a playlist called "Caffeine Without Coffee"
- Making a small list and crossing off "Make list" as item #1

You don't have to conquer the day.

You just have to create one moment of movement. That's it.

And once you do? Let it count.

You are allowed to feel proud of tiny efforts — especially when everything feels heavy.

This chapter is not here to make you productive. It's here to make you feel **capable** again.

And that, my friend, is what real energy feels like.

# Building Your Bend-Without-Break Plan

Because snapping in public is rarely as satisfying as it sounds.

At this point in the guide, you've learned how to wobble with grace, soothe emotional chaos, and sneakily recharge when motivation ghosts you. Now let's make it official.

It's time to create your **Not-Gonna-Break Plan™** — a low-effort, highimpact framework you can fall back on when everything starts to feel like a bit too much.

This isn't a "morning routine."

This isn't a checklist for your inner overachiever.

This is your **emergency softness protocol** — a personal game plan to help you regroup when life throws bricks at your mental windscreen.

Let's build it.

### Part One: Spot Your Breaking Pattern

You can't prevent a breakdown if you don't see it coming. That's where self-awareness steps in.

Answer these prompts to identify your early warning signs:

- What are the **first clues** that I'm heading for a spiral? (Example: I start doomscrolling, I cancel plans without telling anyone, I eat lunch at 3pm and don't remember making it.)
- What **unhelpful habits** do I fall into when I'm overwhelmed? (Example: I isolate, I stop replying to messages, I watch six hours of true crime while forgetting to breathe.)

Now give your spiral a code name. Something ridiculous. Mine? *"Operation Shrivel Mode."* Because humor helps disarm the drama.

# Part Two: Define Your "Interrupt Ritual"

You need something that can *break the pattern* before it breaks you. This is your personal circuit breaker — something that gently but powerfully says, "Nope. We're shifting now."

Choose one thing that works for you:

- A short walk without your phone
- A 2-minute dance break to a song that makes you feel vaguely unhinged
- Stepping outside and doing 5 deep, dramatic sighs like a theatre student
- Holding something cold (ice cube, soda can, frozen peas you do you)

### Keep it stupidly simple.

This ritual isn't about fixing the day. It's about reclaiming the moment.

### Part Three: Build Your Resilience Reboot Kit

Pick 3 small things that help you reset. Not ideal conditions — *realistic ones*. Think: low energy, low motivation, high chaos.

Here's a template:

- Something that calms me: (e.g. wrapping in a blanket burrito and hiding from all responsibilities)
- Something that grounds me: (e.g. barefoot on grass, hand on chest, looking at something blue)
- Something that reminds me who I am: (e.g. reading a favorite quote, rewatching a movie scene that always gets me, texting That One Friend<sup>™</sup>)

Put them on a sticky note. In your phone. On your fridge. In your sock drawer. Wherever you'll find them when your brain forgets how to human.

# Part Four: Create a "Break-Glass-in-Case-of-WTF" List

This is your *absolute minimum survival menu*. When all else fails, these are the actions that will help you wobble forward instead of falling flat.

Your list might include:

- Drink a glass of water (even if you roll your eyes while doing it)
- Move your body in any way for 2 minutes
- Cancel something anything to free up mental space
- Sit down and stare at a wall without guilt for 5 minutes
- Say out loud: "This is hard, but I am not doomed."

Bonus move: record a voice note for your future self. It doesn't need to be wise. Just real. Remind yourself that you've done hard things before. This is just another one.

#### Reminder: Your plan isn't supposed to be pretty.

It's not a Pinterest board. It's a lifeline. You don't need it to impress anyone. You need it to *hold you up* when things feel like they're folding.

Make it weird. Make it personal. Make it yours.

And use it as often as you need to.



# The Secret Weapon: Letting Go (of Most Things)

Because maybe the reason you're exhausted is because you're carrying crap that isn't yours.

Here's an inconvenient truth: most of us are dragging around way more than we need to. Emotionally. Mentally. Energetically. We say "yes" when we mean "maybe later" and "I'm fine" when we're quietly googling *how to fake your own disappearance and live in a cave with Wi-Fi*.

The secret to bending without breaking isn't in doing more. It's in **letting go** of everything that weighs you down but isn't keeping you alive.

### What are you holding that you never signed up for?

Let's start with this: not everything in your mental backpack is yours to carry. So let's check what's in there, shall we?

Maybe you're holding:

- Expectations that were never yours to meet
- Guilt that doesn't belong to you
- Conversations that never happened (but you've played them out 14 times)
- The belief that if you don't keep everything together, it will all fall apart
  — and somehow, that's your fault

If your brain feels cluttered, it's probably time for an **emotional spring** clean.

#### Here's a quick exercise: The Drop List

Write down three things you're ready to let go of. They don't have to be big or dramatic. They just have to be yours.

Examples:

- I'm letting go of the idea that I have to respond immediately to every message
- I'm letting go of pretending I'm okay when I'm clearly not
- I'm letting go of being the "strong one" all the time

Now say them out loud. Yes, really. Preferably while shaking your hands like you're flinging off invisible obligations. Trust me, it's therapeutic.

# Letting go isn't quitting. It's decluttering.

You're not giving up. You're making room.

Letting go of burnout doesn't mean you don't care. Letting go of control doesn't mean things will collapse. Letting go of people-pleasing doesn't make you rude. It makes you real. Human. Relatable. Slightly liberated.

# But what if I drop something important?

You won't. The things that truly matter — your core values, your people, your resilience — they don't just fall off because you stopped overthinking your calendar or said "no" to a third social event in one week.

Here's a guiding question when you're unsure what to keep:

Does this nourish me, support me, or stretch me in a good way? If not? It might be time to gently set it down.

# Practice "letting go" in micro-moments

Letting go isn't just emotional. It's practical too.

Try these:

- Let go of the urge to explain your "no"
- Let go of finishing the task if your energy's gone come back later
- Let go of the guilt after resting. It served no one.
- Let go of doing it the "right" way and just do it your way

# And most importantly: let go of the version of you who never struggled

That version never existed.

You've always been a little messy, a little magnificent, a little tired and still trying.

Let go of the perfection. It was never part of the plan.

You're doing enough.

You're becoming enough.

And the more you let go of what you're not, the more you become what you *already are* underneath all that noise:

Capable. Courageous. And incredibly bendy.



# Final Thoughts: You Wobbled, You Won

Not every victory looks like a gold medal. Sometimes it looks like showing up in sweatpants and still giving it a go.

If you've made it here, let's get one thing clear: you didn't snap. You bent. You cracked. You maybe ugly-cried while microwaving leftovers — but you didn't break. That's a win.

In fact, you didn't just *survive* this guide — you showed up. You faced the mess, met your wobble with curiosity instead of shame, and you did the wildest thing of all: you chose to take care of yourself, on purpose.

That's not small. That's not soft. That's **resistance in a world that tells you to hustle harder or hide your feelings**.

#### You're proof that imperfection still works.

You don't have to glow. You don't have to thrive. You just have to know how to catch yourself — or at least *fall gently and dramatically into a pile of blankets and snacks*.

That's what this guide has been about all along.

Creating space between the snap and the stretch. Building tiny rituals that feel like relief instead of pressure. Letting go of what you were never meant to carry. Finding softness in a world that demands sharp edges.

And maybe, most importantly, remembering that even in your messiest, laziest, most over-it moments — you're still growing.

#### So here's your permission slip

- To rest
- To not answer the email right now
- To wobble without apologizing
- To unlearn the idea that only "high-functioning" people are worthy

You are not a productivity machine.

You are a human — possibly held together by caffeine and chaos, but still trying.

And that's beautiful.

Keep wobbling.

Keep bending.

Keep being wildly, wonderfully you.

And if it all feels like too much again?

You've got a plan now.

You've got rituals.

You've got receipts.

You've got this.

See you on the next page of your rebellion.

# Want More?

This might be the end of this guide — but your rebel wellness journey is just getting warmed up.

If this guide gave you even one deep sigh of relief, one new ritual, or one moment of "wow, I really don't suck," then you're going to love the rest of the Rebel Wellness Collection.

Each guide is short, sharp, and rebellious in the best way — with zero fluff and just enough weird to make wellness feel like yours again.

# How to Turn Yourself On

For brains, bodies, and burnt-out humans.

Feeling foggy, flat, or one spreadsheet away from existential despair? This intro to <u>Methylene Blue</u> is the spark your mitochondria never knew they needed.

# 👉 <u>Buy Now - \$17</u>

# Beyond the Blue: How to Stay Turned On

Because turning yourself on was just the beginning...

The no-nonsense sequel. Red light therapy without the woo. Stackable daily rituals that don't require enlightenment. And zero guilt about not being perfect.

# 👉 <u>Buy Now - \$17</u>

# How to Melt Yourself Down

Cold flames, hot tricks, and the fat loss hacks nobody warned you about. Learn how to light your metabolic fire (and then ice it) without dieting, punishing workouts, or celery juice. It's thermogenesis with attitude.

👉 <u>Buy Now - \$17</u>

# Bundle Deal

Want all 3? Save cash and grab the Rebel Bundle (excludes this one — you already own it, genius).

F Grab the Bundle Now - \$34

Because once you start this weird wellness thing... it's kinda addictive.

# Sciencey Stuff (For Skeptics and Smart-Alecks)

Yes, even this emotional rollercoaster has receipts.

You didn't think we'd throw around all these bold feelings without a little backup, did you?

Here's a simplified peek at the real research behind the mindset shifts, rituals, and nervous system support strategies in this guide.

#### **Resilience & Stress Recovery**

- Bonanno, G. A. (2004). Loss, trauma, and human resilience: Have we underestimated the human capacity to thrive?
- Southwick, S. M. & Charney, D. S. (2012). The Science of Resilience.
- Fredrickson, B. (2001). The Role of Positive Emotions in Positive Psychology: The Broaden-and-Build Theory of Positive Emotions.

### Rituals, Motivation & Micro-Habits

- Fogg, B. J. (2019). *Tiny Habits: The Small Changes That Change Everything*.
- Duhigg, C. (2012). The Power of Habit.
- Gollwitzer, P. M. (1999). *Implementation intentions: Strong effects of simple plans*.

#### **Nervous System & Emotional Regulation**

- Porges, S. W. (2011). The Polyvagal Theory: Neurophysiological Foundations of Emotions, Attachment, Communication, and Self-Regulation.
- Van der Kolk, B. A. (2014). *The Body Keeps the Score: Brain, Mind, and Body in the Healing of Trauma*.

Read them. Or don't. Just know we didn't make this stuff up — we just made it fun.